|Woodhams, Katrina [2)()
From.l(b}(a)

"Walls, Erin 4P)(6)
To15)6) |

Subject:|FW: CVE Working Group Meeting TODAY 4-5PM NAC 81 Conf Room

Date:|2015/10/21 14:46:57

Type: | Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut

If you have anything I should keep my eyes peeled for or updates, let me know.

Katrina Woodhams
Homeland Security Advisory Council

Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6) .
office

cell

For information about the Homeland Security Advisory Council, go to

www.dhs.gov/homeland-security-advisory-council

From: Woodhams, Katrina

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 2:46 PM

To: Morgenthau, Sarah

Subject: RE: CVE Working Group Meeting TODAY 4-5PM NAC 81 Conf Room

Are there any new and/or important updates to provide? Not sure how much the
group knows about what’s going on with HSAC CVE efforts so can brief that HSAC
is still working on tasking development and membership. Let me know if there’s
anything else I should flag for them.

Katrina Woodhams
Homeland Security Advisory Council

Department of Homeland Security
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